
 
Staff Report 

 

 

TO:  City Council 

FROM: Todd Parton, City Manager 

DATE September 15, 2020 

SUBJECT:  Designation of Authorized Representatives for FEMA and Cal OES 

Disaster Assistance 
  

Background and Analysis:  

The City applies for assistance from Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) 

and California’s Governor’s Office of Emergency Services (Cal OES) when major 

disasters strike. FEMA administers federal disaster assistance programs, and Cal OES 

administer state disaster assistance programs. A designation of applicant’s agent 

resolution for non-state agencies is required to be on file with Cal OES and updated 

every 3 years.  

 

By approving the attached resolution, the City Council designates the individuals who 

hold these specific positions to be the City’s representatives to FEMA and Cal OES. 

Fiscal Impact: 

No fiscal impact. 

 

Recommended Action: 

Waive the full reading and adopt by title only, “A Resolution of the City Council of 

the City of Beaumont, California Designating the City of Beaumont’s Authorized 

Agent(s) for Non-State Agencies as Required by the California Office of 

Emergency Services.” 

Attachments: 

A. Resolution 


